11/3/74

Dear Tom Susman,
Jinm Lesar and I get Wack frem the Hay evidentiary hearing late last night.

The eurden ef this weric has fullen en us mestly and an extrasrdinarily large
and taxing part of the ceurt-reem work waa his alene, We sre thus beth quite tired
and we weth, mere he, have a large amount of werk tv de te prepare the mapers the
court still requires.

Fer a first ease, beginning with his dirat depositiin that ef Feroy Fereman,
JIn's perferuanee has basn remarkable.

We sheuld mnﬂ.u!ﬂ:t will be maldng an Censtitutienal argument that sheuld
bs nmuch strenger and eertainly will include meyn than in Rusge.

We will either be at your dispesal in the FOI debates and preparatiens. It
weould e better if I alene can serve your initial purpeses to spare him the time because
we can't afferd the transeript and he has a demanding Jeb te de with cemplicated and
extenalve materiala. The recerd is wast, largely due te eur unprecedented discevery
that deapite centempt (unpunished) and ether abuses ylelded fantastie material.

Tomerrew, when this will be mailed, I'll begin, hepefully a little rested,
typing netes and memeranda fer Jim. I can and will interrupt it at any time te
ge thars er reeceive anyene you muy want te send here, when I have mere than I can
wmrry, particujarly net knewing yeur needs eor degires.

When I heard of yeur eall I arranged fer a oepy ef the new besk, dene as usual
in tee much haste, te ke delivered to you. Hope it was dene. We have net yet released
it partly because we had te sbanden it for this Ray werk, partly because we'd like te
have a chance te sell the subsidiary rights (Jim berrvewed the meney te pay the printer)
and partdy because we neither nevw have time to arrange distribution er premetiens,

liswever, we are agreed that all these censiderations mesn nething if there is
a use that can bo made on the Hill, Ve do plan to give copies to mést Hewbemy all
where wnrsceptiveness is net certain. But we have net yet even tried te arrange
delivary te thom,

If I/wo can de anything, please let us knew,

We Beth have mere en the last ease Jim handled for me and en my sariier and
ether eases as well as en phoney #asecurityl! and "natienol defense" arguscnts. In fact,
I thinik I have eneugh for tho iuprobable, court actien te punish perjurers whe have
made these elaims in refuadng the non-exempt, Ditte fer "investigatey fille" claims,
Hy ewn actdivist view is that this would be mere persuasive than debate and argument,

If you weuld like me te go thore, I can ke there any day except Friday befere
9 a.m, Fridays it veuld prebably be & litile after 10 a.m.

dinterely,

Hareld Weisberg



